Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:24 AM

To: '‘Sean Bowen'

Cc: Sedlachek, Jennifer C; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 3450 35th Avenue, Oakland , CA Case#R0O0002515 GWMA&S Report due date

Dear Mr. Bowen,

This correspondence is to confirm our conversation of June 12, 2015, made in response to Alameda County
Environmental Health’s (ACEH) request to continue with coordinated groundwater monitoring with the adjacent UNOCAL
station located at 3420 35™ Ave. During the conversation it was indicated that the quarterly groundwater monitoring event
for the subject site was already performed, ahead of the event for the UNOCAL station.

Please continue to present the data from the UNOCAL station site with your groundwater monitoring report. As there
may be a disconnect in the depth to water data due to the passage of time, please plot the groundwater elevation
contours independently for each site.

Please provide the subject case groundwater monitoring report, incorporating the data from the UNOCAL station, within
30 days after receipt of the data for the UNOCAL station.

ACEH requests future groundwater monitoring events for the two sites be coordinated if both sites remain open cases.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

From: Sean Bowen [mailto:sbowen@eticeng.com]

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 3450 35th Avenue, Oakland , CA Case#R00002515 GWMA&S Report due date

Keith,
Could you send a confirmation that you received the email and confirm our converstation on Friday?

Thank you,

Sean Bowen

Project Manager
sbowen@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com

ETIC Engineering, Inc.
898 North Fair Oaks Ave.
Suite A

Pasadena, CA 91103
Tel: 626-432-5999 x2507
Fax: 626-432-5998
Mobile: 626-688-0563

From: Sean Bowen
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 3:15 PM
To: 'Nowell, Keith, Env. Health'



Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Harms, James'
Subject: RE: 3450 35th Avenue, Oakland , CA Case#R00002515 GWM&S Report due date

Keith,
Unfortunately, ETIC has conducted its 2" Quarter sampling on 5.13.15. Based on our phone conversation, we will submit
our 2Q report with Unocal’s data and the report will be due 30 days after receipt of Unocal’'s data.

Sean Bowen

Project Manager
sbowen@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com

ETIC Engineering, Inc.
898 North Fair Oaks Ave.
Suite A

Pasadena, CA 91103
Tel: 626-432-5999 x2507
Fax: 626-432-5998
Mobile: 626-688-0563

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 2:12 PM

To: Sean Bowen

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Harms, James'

Subject: RE: 3450 35th Avenue, Oakland , CA Case#R00002515 GWM&S Report due date

Sean,

| have requested the sampling schedule be coordinated. If 6/17 does not work then determine what dates does for both
sites.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

From: Sean Bowen [mailto:sbowen@eticeng.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: 3450 35th Avenue, Oakland , CA Case#R00002515 GWMA&S Report due date

Keith,

For the case mentioned above, due to scheduling conflicts, we were not able to conduct coordinated sampling with the
Unocal site across the street. They will sample the site 6/17. Would it be acceptable for us to submit our Semi-Annual
Groundwater Monitoring Report 30 days after receipt of their data? Or should we submit our report without their data?

Thank you,

Sean Bowen

Project Manager
sbowen@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com

ETIC Engineering, Inc.
898 North Fair Oaks Ave.
Suite A

Pasadena, CA 91103
Tel: 626-432-5999 x2507
Fax: 626-432-5998
Mobile: 626-688-0563







